
You don't often get email from orders@jh-inst.cas.cz. Learn why this is important

Od:
Komu:
Kopie: jh-inst.cas.cz
Předmět: RE: purchase order No. 002240084 - ID QUANTIQUE - quotes No 20246310 - 20246469 (Mr. )
Datum: čtvrtek 7. března 2024 12:04:01

Dear Marcela,

Thanks a lot for the order, it’s well received, and you’ll soon get the order confirmation.

Kind regards,
Léa

From:  <orders@jh-inst.cas.cz> 
Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2024 11:51
To:  @idquantique.com>
Cc: a@jh-inst.cas.cz
Subject: purchase order No. 002240084 - ID QUANTIQUE - quotes No 20246310 - 20246469 (Mr.

Importance: High

Dear Léa,

I hope this email finds you well.

attached to this email, you will find our final purchase order in accordance with both of your 

quotes, numbered 20246310 and 20246469.

Regarding delivery terms, we have agreed upon Shipping and Handling: FCA Vienna Incoterms 
2020, with the responsibility falling on the customer (

If you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you for your understanding.

Best regards,
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